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EXHIBIT 1 

EXHIBIT 1 TO JOINT MOTION FOR ENTRY OF STIPULATED ORDER FOR 

PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND MONETARY JUDGMENT 

(Proposed Stipulated Order) 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

PUBLISHERS CLEARING HOUSE LLC, a 
New York limited liability company, 

Defendant. 

Case No: 23-cv-4735 (ENV) (LGD) 

STIPULATED ORDER FOR 
PERMANENT INJUNCTION, 
MONETARY JUDGMENT, AND OTHER 
RELIEF 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission” or “FTC”), filed its Complaint for 

Permanent Injunction, Monetary Relief, and Other Relief (“Complaint”), for a permanent injunction, 

monetary relief, and other relief in this matter, pursuant to Sections 13(b) and 19 of the Federal 

Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b. Defendant has waived service of 

the summons and the Complaint. The Commission and Defendant stipulate to the entry of this 

Stipulated Order for Permanent Injunction, Monetary Judgment, and Other Relief (“Order”) to 

resolve all matters in dispute in this action between them. 

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows: 

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

2. The Complaint charges that Defendant participated in deceptive and unfair acts or 

practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and Section 7(a) of the 

Controlling the Assault of Non-Solicited Pornography and Marketing Act of 2003 (CAN-SPAM 

Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 7706(a), in the advertising and marketing of sweepstakes opportunities and 
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offering for sale of products and magazine subscriptions in connection with sweepstakes 

opportunities. 

3. Defendant neither admits nor denies any of the allegations in the Complaint, except as 

specifically stated in this Order. Only for purposes of this action, Defendant admits the facts 

necessary to establish jurisdiction. 

4. Defendant waives any claim that it may have under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 

28 U.S.C. § 2412, concerning the prosecution of this action through the date of this Order, and 

agrees to bear its own costs and attorney fees. 

5. Defendant and the Commission waive all rights to appeal or otherwise challenge or 

contest the validity of this Order. 

DEFINITIONS 

For purposes of this Order, the following definitions apply: 

A. “Defendant” means Publishers Clearing House LLC, (“PCH”) also doing business 

as Liquid Wireless, Liquid, and PCH Media, and its successors and assigns. 

B. “Call-to-Action” means an interaction with a digital platform that indicates or 

reflects a decision and/or directs consumers to a specific destination. 

C. “Clear(ly) and conspicuous(ly)” means that a required disclosure is difficult to miss 

(i.e., easily noticeable) and easily understandable by ordinary consumers, including in all the 

following ways: 

1. In any communication that is solely visual or solely audible, the disclosure 

must be made through the same means through which the communication is 

presented. In any communication made through both visual and audible 
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means, such as a television advertisement, the disclosure must be presented 

simultaneously in both the visual and audible portions of the communication 

even if the representation requiring the disclosure is made in only one means. 

2. A visual disclosure, by its size, contrast, location, the length of time it appears, 

and other characteristics, must stand out from any accompanying text or other 

visual elements so that it is easily noticed, read, and understood. 

3. An audible disclosure, including by telephone or streaming video, must be 

delivered in a volume, speed, and cadence sufficient for ordinary consumers to 

easily hear and understand it. 

4. In any communication using an interactive electronic medium, such as the 

Internet or software, the disclosure must be unavoidable. 

5. The disclosure must use diction and syntax understandable to ordinary 

consumers and must appear in each language in which the representation that 

requires the disclosure appears. 

6. The disclosure must comply with these requirements in each medium through 

which it is received, including all electronic devices and face-to-face 

communications. 

7. The disclosure must not be contradicted or mitigated by, or inconsistent with, 

anything else in the communication. 

8. When the representation or sales practice targets a specific audience, such as 

children, the elderly, or the terminally ill, “ordinary consumers” includes 

reasonable members of that group. 
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D. “Collected Information” means individually identifiable information from or about a 

consumer sufficient to personally identify the consumer collected by PCH on a digital platform 

owned or operated by Defendant, or by a service provider on behalf of Defendant. 

E. “Ecommerce Platform” means any user experience on an internet website, 

application, or online service operated by or on behalf of Defendant on which Defendant advertises, 

markets, or offers for sale Products, regardless of whether this platform is accessed on a computer, 

through a mobile application, or through any other device. A user experience that only displays 

third-party advertising for Products that cannot be purchased in the user experience is not an 

“Ecommerce Platform.” 

F. “Products” means all merchandise and services offered for sale by Defendant, 

including magazine subscriptions. 

G. “Sweepstakes” means any contest, giveaway, drawing, or other enterprise or 

promotion in which anything of value is offered or awarded to entrants by chance or random 

selection. 

ORDER 

I. PROHIBITION AGAINST REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING ENTERING A 
SWEEPSTAKES AND ORDERING PRODUCTS 

IT IS ORDERED that Defendant, Defendant’s officers, agents, employees, and attorneys, 

and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of 

this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in connection with promoting any Sweepstakes or 

promoting or offering for sale any Product on an Ecommerce Platform, are permanently restrained 

and enjoined from representing or assisting others in representing, expressly or by implication: 
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A. That a purchase is necessary to enter a Sweepstakes; or 

B. That a purchase will improve an individual’s chances of winning a Sweepstakes. 

II. PROHIBITION AGAINST MISREPRESENTATIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, Defendant’s officers, agents, employees, and 

attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive 

actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in connection with promoting any 

Sweepstakes or promoting or offering for sale any Product on an Ecommerce Platform, are 

permanently restrained and enjoined from misrepresenting or assisting others in misrepresenting, 

expressly or by implication: 

A. That an individual is likely to win, or is close to winning, a Sweepstakes; 

B. That any particular characteristic of an individual in any way suggests that the 

individual has a greater likelihood of winning a Sweepstakes; 

C. That any individual is a member of a select group among Sweepstakes participants; 

D. That a consumer has entered a Sweepstakes; 

E. That a consumer has not entered a Sweepstakes; 

F. The result of engaging with a Call-to-Action; 

G. The means by which a consumer may enter a Sweepstakes; 

H. The likelihood of winning a Sweepstakes; 

I. The deadline for an entry or action regarding an entry in a Sweepstakes; 

J. The need for promptness or urgency in responding to any promotion of a Sweepstakes 

entry opportunity or any offer made in connection with promoting a Sweepstakes; 
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K. The existence or occurrence of any action taken or to be taken by Defendant 

including, but not limited to, placing consumers on a special winners’ list, awarding a prize in the 

same vicinity as the consumer, or planning to deliver a prize to the consumer; 

L. That an individual who has entered a Sweepstakes has failed to, or must, complete 

any action to: 

1. Be eligible to win the Sweepstakes; 

2. Claim a prize number on a winner selection list; or 

3. Avoid disqualification, forfeiture, or cancellation of the opportunity to win the 

Sweepstakes; 

M. The total costs of a Product or order; 

N. Any fees or costs associated with returning a Product; 

O. That ordering a Product is risk free; 

P. The purpose of Defendant’s collection, use, or disclosure of any Collected 

Information; 

Q. The extent to which Defendant: 

1. Collects, uses, stores, or discloses Collected Information; 

2. Protects the privacy, security, availability, confidentiality, or integrity of any 

Collected Information; or 

3. Anonymizes or de-identifies any Collected Information; or 

R. Any other fact material to consumers concerning any Sweepstakes entry or entry 

opportunity. 
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III. METHOD AND FORM OF PRODUCT ORDERS AND SWEEPSTAKES ENTRIES 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, Defendant’s officers, agents, employees, and 

attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive 

actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in connection with promoting any 

Sweepstakes in conjunction with promoting or offering for sale any Product on an Ecommerce 

Platform, must abide by the following conditions: 

A. On any webpage, screen, or other digital display on which consumers may both order 

Products and submit a Sweepstakes entry (“Order-Entry Page”): 

1. Defendant must visually delineate between the parts of the webpage, screen, 

or other digital display that (i) contain information regarding entering a 

Sweepstakes (“Sweepstakes-related Content”) and (ii) the parts of the 

webpage, screen, or other digital display that contain information regarding 

ordering Products (“Product-related Content”).  “Sweepstakes-related 

Content” and “Product-related Content” do not include any of the disclosures 

required in this Order. 

2. The delineation described in Section III.A.1 shall be achieved by clearly and 

unambiguously separating the Sweepstakes-related Content from the Product-

related Content, including, at a minimum, by using two parallel lines that 

extend across the webpage, screen, or other digital display. 

3. The part of the webpage, screen, or other digital display that contains Product-

related Content, exclusive of any disclosures required by this Order or 
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applicable laws, must be no more prominent than the parts of the webpage, 

screen, or other digital display that contain Sweepstakes-related Content. 

4. If the consumer has not, prior to reaching an Order-Entry Page, selected any 

Products to purchase: 

a. The Sweepstakes-related Content must be presented above the 

Product-related Content on the Order-Entry Page; and 

b. Defendant may include in the part of the webpage, screen, or other 

digital display for Product-related content, only a Call-to-Action that 

contains nothing other than “return to shopping,” “continue shopping,” 

or words of similar import, however, such Call-to-Action must be less 

prominent than any Call-to-Action to submit a Sweepstakes entry. 

B. Defendant may use a webpage, screen, or other digital display where consumers can 

only place an order but not submit a Sweepstakes entry if it prominently displays the statement 

“Learn More About How to Enter” on such webpage, screen, or other digital display.  The 

underlined portion of the disclosure must be a link, which, when engaged with by a consumer, leads 

directly to a webpage, screen, or other digital display that contains a Call-to-Action which, when 

engaged with by a consumer, results in immediate submission of an entry for that Sweepstakes entry 

opportunity. Defendant may not display any other Sweepstakes-related content at this link. 

However, Defendant need not display the above statement and link where the consumer has already 

submitted a Sweepstakes entry as part of the relevant user experience. 

C. Defendant may use a webpage, screen, or other digital display where consumers can 

only submit a Sweepstakes entry but not place an order if Defendant (i) do not therein include any 
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Product-related Content, other than a Call-to-Action that contains nothing other than “return to 

shopping,” “continue shopping,” or words of similar import; and (ii) such Call-to-Action is less 

prominent than the Call-to-Action to submit a Sweepstakes entry. 

D. Immediately above any Call-to-Action, which, when engaged with by the consumer, 

results in the placement of an order, Defendant must Clearly and Conspicuously display the 

statement below: 

I understand that I don’t have to buy anything to enter the Sweepstakes and that 

buying won’t help me win. 

The text that appears in bold font above must appear in bold font in the disclosure. 

Defendant must display the above statement immediately adjacent to a check box, placeholder for 

signature, Call-to-Action, or other substantially similar method of affirmative acknowledgement, 

which the consumer must affirmatively select, sign, take action on, or engage with before a 

consumer may engage with the Call-to-Action to place an order. 

Provided, however, that if a consumer has already submitted a Sweepstakes entry as part of 

the user experience on the Ecommerce Platform, and Defendant will not present the consumer with 

any other Sweepstakes entry opportunity as part of such experience, the requirement that Defendant 

display the above text, and checkbox, placeholder for signature, Call-to-Action, or other 

substantially similar method of affirmative acknowledgement shall not apply. 

E. For each user experience on an Ecommerce Platform containing one or more 

references to a Sweepstakes, Defendant must Clearly and Conspicuously present the consumer with 

at least one Call-to-Action allowing the consumer to enter the Sweepstakes directly by engaging 

with the Call-to-Action. This Call-to-Action shall be presented no later than on the order 
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confirmation page referred to in Section V.D. The Call-to-Action under this Subsection shall be in 

addition to the links leading to a Sweepstakes entry opportunity required under Sections III.B, IV.B, 

and IV.C but may include any Call-to-Action presented during the same user experience that allows 

the consumer to enter the Sweepstakes directly by engaging with the Call-to-Action. 

F. When a consumer attempts, with or without an order, to submit a Sweepstakes entry 

by engaging with a Call-to-Action that Defendant has provided as a means of entering the 

Sweepstakes, the consumer must be immediately entered into the Sweepstakes. 

G. Except where a consumer has placed an order and submitted an entry from an Order-

Entry Page, immediately after a consumer has submitted a Sweepstakes entry, Defendant must 

confirm that the entry has been processed. 

H. If a consumer has placed an order and submitted a Sweepstakes entry from an Order-

Entry Page, immediately after a consumer has done so, on a webpage, screen, or digital display, 

Defendant must confirm that the entry has been processed, and also confirm that the order has been 

placed by displaying the order confirmation information required under Section V.D. 

I. Defendant shall have 60 days from entry of this Order to fulfill the requirements of 

Sections III.B, III.D, and III.G, except that Defendant shall be required to display the statement in 

Section III.D in the manner described immediately upon entry of this Order. 

IV. MANDATORY DISCLOSURE OF MATERIAL INFORMATION REGARDING 
PRODUCT ORDERS AND SWEEPSTAKES ENTRIES 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, Defendant’s officers, agents, employees, and 

attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive 

actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in connection with promoting any 

Sweepstakes or offering for sale any Product on an Ecommerce Platform, are permanently restrained 
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and enjoined from failing to disclose Clearly and Conspicuously: 

A. In any email from Defendant that may lead a consumer directly or indirectly to an 

Ecommerce Platform that advertises or markets Sweepstakes, the following text: 

No Purchase Necessary. A Purchase Will Not Improve Your Chances of 

Winning. 

The text that appears in bold font and capital letters above must appear in bold font and 

capital letters in the disclosure. 

B. In connection with each user experience on an Ecommerce Platform containing one 

or more reference to a Sweepstakes, on each webpage, screen, or other digital display featuring 

Product advertisements, the following: 

No Purchase Necessary. A Purchase Will Not Improve Your Chances of 

Winning. Learn More About How to Enter. 

The text that appears in bold font and capital letters above must appear in bold font and 

capital letters in the disclosure. This disclosure must appear at the top of the relevant webpage, 

screen, or digital display, and remain visible at all times to consumers without having to scroll in any 

direction as they scroll and navigate through pages on an Ecommerce Platform. 

The underlined portion of the disclosure must be a link, which, when engaged with by a 

consumer, leads directly to a webpage, screen, or other digital display that contains a Call-to-Action 

which, when engaged with by a consumer, results in immediate submission of an entry for that 

Sweepstakes entry opportunity. No Product-related Content may appear on this webpage, screen, or 

other digital display, provided, however, that Defendant may include a mechanism for the consumer 
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to return to the path or experience from which the consumer was directed. 

C. On any webpage, screen, or digital display that depicts an empty cart, cart from which 

a consumer has removed items, or similar device to add or remove items, other than a webpage, 

screen, or other digital display featuring Product advertisements subject to Section IV.B, the 

following:  

No Purchase Necessary. A Purchase Will Not Improve Your Chances of 

Winning. Learn More About How to Enter. 

The text that appears in bold font above must appear in bold font in the disclosure. 

The underlined portion of the disclosure must be a link, which, when engaged with, leads 

consumers directly to a webpage, screen, or other digital display that contains a Call-to-Action 

which, when engaged with by a consumer, results in immediate submission of an entry for that 

Sweepstakes entry opportunity. No Product-related Content other than what appears in the cart may 

appear on this webpage, screen, or other digital display, provided, however, that Defendant may 

include a mechanism for the consumer to return to the path or experience from which the consumer 

was directed. 

Provided, however, that in lieu of the disclosure above, Defendant may provide a Clear and 

Conspicuous Call-to-Action allowing the consumer to enter the Sweepstakes directly by engaging 

with the Call-to-Action. 

D. In advertisements for PCH’s Sweepstakes on television, the internet, or other visual 

media, that: 

No Purchase Necessary. A Purchase Will Not Improve Your Chances of 

Winning. 
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This disclosure may not contain any text or image other than the text set forth above or other 

information regarding Sweepstakes entry eligibility or other entry requirements.  The text that 

appears in bold font above must appear in bold font in the disclosure. 

Provided, however, in instances where Defendant can establish that online advertisements 

such as Internet search results or banner ads have format, size, character-limit, or similar 

technological constraints imposed by third-party platforms that make it impossible to make the 

disclosures required in Section D, Defendant may include only the statement No Purchase 

Necessary. 

E. In advertisements for PCH’s Sweepstakes on television, radio, or other audible media, 

that: “No purchase is necessary to enter a Sweepstakes and a purchase will not improve your chances 

of winning.” 

F. Defendant shall have 60 days from entry of this Order to fulfill the requirements of 

Sections IV.B and IV.C. 

V. MANDATORY DISCLOSURE OF MATERIAL COSTS AND TERMS OF 
PURCHASES 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, Defendant’s officers, agents, employees, and 

attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive 

actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in connection with promoting any 

Sweepstakes or offering for sale any Product through digital media, are permanently restrained and 

enjoined from failing to Clearly and Conspicuously make the following disclosures: 

A. On each webpage, screen, or digital display on which a Product advertisement 

appears, 
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1. If the Product advertisement refers to the price of the Product, Defendant must 

disclose in the advertisement, if applicable, that the stated price does not 

include the amount of any shipping and handling charges, taxes, or other 

applicable fees or costs. The price of the Product must be displayed no less 

prominently than any installment payment. If there are multiple Product 

advertisements on the same webpage, screen, or digital display, Defendant 

may include a single disclosure that the stated prices do not include the 

amount of any shipping and handling charges, taxes or other applicable fees or 

costs, provided the disclosure is Clear and Conspicuous and is visible on the 

webpage, screen, or other digital display without the consumer having to 

scroll in any direction. 

2. If the Product advertisement refers to an installment payment, Defendant must 

disclose the number of required payments, and, if applicable, that such 

installment payment does not include shipping and handling charges, taxes, 

and other applicable fees or costs. If there are multiple Product 

advertisements on the same webpage, screen, or digital display, Defendant 

may include a single disclosure that the stated installment payments do not 

include the amount of any shipping and handling charges, taxes or other 

applicable fees or costs, provided the disclosure is Clear and Conspicuous and 

is visible on the webpage, screen, or other digital display without the 

consumer having to scroll in any direction. 
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B. On any webpage, screen, or other digital display where Defendant displays Products 

that have been selected by consumers other than one on which a consumer can place an order, 

including a shopping cart, 

1. Defendant must provide an editable list of the Products selected with the price 

of each product in immediate proximity to the Product name, and to the extent 

applicable, that the prices do not include shipping and handling charges, 

estimated taxes, other fees or costs. 

2. If applicable, Defendant must state the number of installments and amount of 

each installment payment, and to the extent applicable, that the installment 

payments do not include shipping and handling charges, taxes, and other fees 

or costs.  Information about installments must be placed below, and be no 

more conspicuous than, the information required under Section V.B.1 above. 

C. On any webpage, screen, or other digital display on which a consumer can place an 

order, and before consumers place an order for one or more Products, Defendant must provide: 

1. A Call-to-Action that a consumer must engage with before any order can be 

placed, which discloses that a consumer is placing an order. This Call-to-

Action may not expressly state or imply that the process of placing and 

committing to pay for an order upon engaging with the Call-to-Action will not 

be final. 

2. Above the Call-to-Action referred to in Section V.C.1 above, 

a. an editable itemized statement of the order, disclosing the Products 

ordered, the price of each Product, shipping and handling charges, 
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estimated taxes, and any other applicable fees or costs, and the sum of 

the foregoing costs. The sum of the component costs may appear 

above or below the list of component costs, but must be clearly 

identified as the total of such costs and no less prominent than the 

component costs; and 

b. if applicable, the number of installments and amount of each 

installment payment, inclusive of all components.  Information about 

installments must be no more prominent than the information required 

under Section V.C.2.a above. 

3. If applicable, any other types of costs the consumer may be required to pay, 

including late fees, return costs, or restocking fees, and the circumstances 

under which such costs may apply. 

4. A link directly to a webpage, screen, or digital display explaining in detail the 

amount of any other costs the consumer may be required to pay, Defendant’s 

cancellation, return, and payment policies. 

D. Defendant must confirm an order on screen immediately after a consumer has 

submitted it by: 

1. Identifying the Products the consumer has ordered, stating that the order has 

been submitted, and indicating that the consumer has agreed to pay for the 

order. 

2. Providing an itemized statement of the order, disclosing the Products ordered, 

the price of each Product, shipping and handling charges, estimated taxes, and 

16 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Case 2:23-cv-04735-ENV-LGD Document 7-1 Filed 06/27/23 Page 18 of 51 PageID #: 85 

any other applicable fees or costs, and the sum of the foregoing costs. The 

sum of the component costs may appear above or below the list of component 

costs, but must be clearly identified as the total of such costs and be no less 

prominent than the component costs. 

3. If applicable, stating the number of installments and amount of each 

installment payment, inclusive of all component costs.  Information about 

installments must be no more conspicuous than the information required under 

Section V.D.2 above. 

4. If applicable under Section III.E presenting a Call-to-Action to enter the 

Sweepstakes. 

E. Defendant must confirm an order in an email immediately after a consumer has 

submitted it by: 

1. Identifying the Products the consumer has ordered, stating that the order has 

been submitted, and indicating that the consumer has agreed to pay for the 

order. 

2. Providing an itemized statement of the order, including the Products ordered, 

the price of each Product, shipping and handling charges, estimated taxes, and 

any other applicable fees or costs, and the sum of the foregoing costs. The 

sum of the component costs may appear above or below the list of component 

costs, but must be clearly identified as the total of such costs and no less 

prominent than the component costs. 
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3. If applicable, stating the number of installments and amount of each 

installment payment, inclusive of all component costs.  Information about 

installments must be no more conspicuous than the information required under 

Section V.E.2 above. 

4. If applicable, providing concise instructions on how the consumer may cancel 

the order, and describing any time restrictions or other material limitations on 

cancellation. 

5. If applicable, identifying any other types of costs the consumer may be 

required to pay, including late fees, return costs, or restocking fees, and the 

circumstances under which such costs may apply. 

6. Providing a link directly to a webpage, screen, or digital display explaining in 

detail Defendant’s cancellation, return, and payment policies. 

F. On any communication sent to a consumer after the submission of an order regarding 

the billing, pricing, processing, shipment, delivery, or payment status of such order other than those 

described in Sections V.D and V.E, above, or PCH communications with consumers in response to 

consumer inquiries regarding any such order, Defendant must provide: 

1. An itemized statement of the order, including the Products ordered, the price 

of each Product, shipping and handling charges, taxes, and any other 

applicable fees or costs, and the sum of the foregoing costs. The sum of the 

component costs may appear above or below the list of component costs, but 

must be clearly identified as the total of such costs and be no less prominent 

than the component costs. 
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2. If applicable, the number of installments and amount of each installment 

payment, inclusive of all component costs.  Information about installments 

must be no more conspicuous than the information required under Section 

V.F.1 above. 

3. If applicable, concise instructions on how the consumer may cancel the order, 

and description of any time restrictions or other limitations on cancellation. 

4. If applicable, any other types of costs the consumer may be required to pay, 

including late fees, return costs, or restocking fees, and the circumstances 

under which such costs may apply. 

5. A link directly to a webpage, screen, or digital display explaining in detail 

Defendant’s cancellation, return, and payment policies. 

Provided, however, that Defendant need not make the above disclosures in communications 

sent to a consumer after the submission of an order regarding shipment or delivery where such 

communications make no reference to billing or payment. 

G. Defendant shall have 60 days from entry of this Order to fulfill the requirements of 

Sections V.B and V.F. 

VI. DESTRUCTION OF COLLECTED INFORMATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant must within thirty (30) days of entry of this 

Order, delete all Collected Information in Defendant’s possession, custody, or control that was 

collected from consumers prior to January 1, 2019; provided, however, that: 

A. Collected Information need not be deleted to the extent necessary to: (a) Process 

Sweepstakes entries, orders, and payments; (b) Award prizes; or (c) Fulfill product orders; 
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B. Collected Information need not be deleted to the extent requested by a government 

agency or as required by a law, regulation, or court order; and 

C. Collected Information need not be deleted for consumers who re-registered on 

Defendant’s website after January 1, 2019. 

VII. PROHIBITION AGAINST COMMERCIAL EMAIL MISREPRESENTATIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, Defendant’s officers, agents, employees, and 

attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive 

actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, in connection with the advertising, 

marketing, promotion, offering for sale, or sale of any Product, service, or program, are permanently 

restrained and enjoined from violating Section 5 of the CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 7704, of 

which a copy of the CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 7701-7713, is attached hereto as Exhibit A, by, 

including but not limited to, initiating, procuring, or transmitting, or assisting others in initiating, 

procuring, or transmitting, a commercial electronic mail message that contains a subject heading that 

is likely to mislead a recipient, acting reasonably under the circumstances, about a material fact 

regarding the contents or subject matter of the message. 

VIII. MONETARY JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Judgment in the amount of Eighteen Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 

($18,500,000) is entered in favor of the Commission against Defendant as monetary relief. 

Defendant is ordered to pay to the Commission $18,500,000 Dollars, which, as Defendant stipulates, 

its undersigned counsel holds in escrow for no purpose other than payment to the Commission. 

20 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Case 2:23-cv-04735-ENV-LGD Document 7-1 Filed 06/27/23 Page 22 of 51 PageID #: 89 

Such payment must be made within 14 days of entry of this Order by electronic fund transfer in 

accordance with instructions previously provided by a representative of the Commission. 

B. Defendant relinquishes dominion and all legal and equitable right, title, and interest in 

all assets transferred pursuant to this Order and may not seek the return of any assets. 

C. The facts alleged in the Complaint will be taken as true, without further proof, in any 

subsequent civil litigation by or on behalf of the Commission, including in a proceeding to enforce 

its rights to any payment or monetary judgment pursuant to this Order, such as nondischargeability 

complaint in any bankruptcy case. 

D. The facts alleged in the Complaint establish all elements necessary to sustain an 

action by the Commission pursuant to Section 523(a)(2)(A) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. 

§ 523(a)(2)(A), and this Order will have collateral estoppel effect for such purposes. 

E. Defendant acknowledges that its Taxpayer Identification Number (Employer 

Identification Number), which Defendant must submit to the Commission, may be used for 

collecting and reporting on any delinquent amount arising out of this Order, in accordance with 31 

U.S.C. §7701. 

F. All money received by the Commission pursuant to this Order may be deposited into 

a fund administered by the Commission or its designee to be used for consumer relief, such as 

redress and any attendant expenses for the administration of any redress fund. If a representative of 

the Commission decides that direct redress to consumers is wholly or partially impracticable or 

money remains after such redress is completed, the Commission may apply any remaining money 

for such related relief (including consumer information remedies) as it determines to be reasonably 

related to Defendant’s practices alleged in the Complaint. Any money not used for relief is to be 
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deposited to the U.S. Treasury. Defendant has no right to challenge any actions the Commission or 

its representatives may take pursuant to this Subsection. 

IX. CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, Defendant’s officers, agents, employees, and 

attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive 

actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, are permanently restrained and 

enjoined from directly or indirectly, failing to provide sufficient customer information to enable the 

Commission to efficiently administer consumer redress. Defendant represents that it has provided 

this redress information to the Commission. If a representative of the Commission requests in 

writing any information related to redress, Defendant must provide it, in the form prescribed by the 

Commission, within 14 days. 

X. ORDER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant obtain acknowledgments of receipt of this 
Order: 

A. Defendant, within 7 days of entry of this Order, must submit to the Commission an 

acknowledgment of receipt of this Order sworn under penalty of perjury. 

B. For 10 years after entry of this Order, Defendant must deliver a copy of this Order to: 

(1) all principals, officers, directors, and LLC managers and members; (2) all employees having 

managerial responsibilities for conduct related to the subject matter of the Order and all agents and 

representatives who participate in conduct related to the subject matter of the Order; and (3) any 

business entity resulting from any change in structure as set forth in the Section titled Compliance 

Reporting. Delivery must occur within 7 days of entry of this Order for current personnel. For all 

others, delivery must occur before they assume their responsibilities. 
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C. From each individual or entity to which Defendant delivered a copy of this Order, that 

Defendant must obtain, within 30 days, a signed and dated acknowledgment of receipt of this Order. 

XI. COMPLIANCE REPORTING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant make timely submissions to the Commission: 

A. One year after entry of this Order, Defendant must submit a compliance report, sworn 

under penalty of perjury: 

1. Defendant must: (a) identify the primary physical, postal, and email address 

and telephone number, as designated points of contact, which representatives 

of the Commission may use to communicate with Defendant; (b) identify all 

of Defendant’s businesses by all of their names, telephone numbers, and 

physical, postal, email, and Internet addresses; (c) describe the activities of 

each business, including the goods and services offered, and the means of 

advertising, marketing, and sales; (d) describe in detail whether and how that 

Defendant is in compliance with each Section of this Order; and (e) provide a 

copy of each Order Acknowledgment obtained pursuant to this Order, unless 

previously submitted to the Commission. 

B. For 15 years after entry of this Order, Defendant must submit a compliance notice, 

sworn under penalty of perjury, within 14 days of any change in the following: 

1. Defendant must report any change in: (a) any designated point of contact; or 

(b) the structure of any Defendant or any entity that Defendant has any 

ownership interest in or controls directly or indirectly that may affect 

compliance obligations arising under this Order, including:  creation, merger, 
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sale, or dissolution of the entity or any subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that 

engages in any acts or practices subject to this Order. 

C. Defendant must submit to the Commission notice of the filing of any bankruptcy 

petition, insolvency proceeding, or similar proceeding by or against Defendant within 14 days of its 

filing. 

D. Any submission to the Commission required by this Order to be sworn under penalty 

of perjury must be true and accurate and comply with 28 U.S.C. § 1746, such as by concluding: “I 

declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is 

true and correct.  Executed on:  _____” and supplying the date, signatory’s full name, title (if 

applicable), and signature. 

E. Unless otherwise directed by a Commission representative in writing, all submissions 

to the Commission pursuant to this Order must be emailed to DEbrief@ftc.gov or sent by overnight 

courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) to: Associate Director for Enforcement, Bureau of Consumer 

Protection, Federal Trade Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. 

The subject line must begin: FTC v. Publishers Clearing House, LLC [Matter No. 1823145]. 

XII. RECORDKEEPING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant must create certain records for 15 years after 

entry of the Order and retain each such record for 5 years. Specifically, Defendant, must create and 

retain the following records: 

A. accounting records showing all revenues and identifying the sources of all such 

revenues; 
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B. personnel records showing, for each person providing services, whether as an 

employee or otherwise, that person’s:  name; addresses; telephone numbers; job title or position; 

dates of service; and (if applicable) the reason for termination; 

C. records of any market, behavioral, or psychological research, or user, customer, or 

usability testing, including any A/B or multivariate testing, copy testing, surveys, focus groups, 

interviews, clickstream analysis, eye or mouse tracking studies, or analyses regarding consumers’ 

impressions of any advertisements, marketing, or promotions of Sweepstakes or Products; 

D. records of any consumer surveys that gather information about consumers’ 

impressions of any advertisements, marketing, or promotions of Sweepstakes or Products; 

E. records of all consumer complaints and refund requests, whether received directly or 

indirectly, such as through a third party, and any response; 

F. all records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each provision of this 

Order, including all submissions to the Commission; and 

G. a copy of each unique advertisement or other marketing material relating to the 

Ecommerce Platform, including all emails and copies of all iterations of order pages, entry pages, 

and payment pages; 

H. a copy of each unique page that requests Collected Information. 

XIII. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring Defendant’s compliance 

with this Order including any failure to transfer any assets as required by this Order: 

A. Within 14 days of receipt of a written request from a representative of the 

Commission, Defendant must: submit additional compliance reports or other requested 
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information, which must be sworn under penalty of perjury; appear for depositions; and produce 

documents for inspection and copying. The Commission is also authorized to obtain discovery, 

without further leave of court, using any of the procedures prescribed by Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure 29, 30 (including telephonic depositions), 31, 33, 34, 36, 45, and 69. 

B. For matters concerning this Order, the Commission are authorized to communicate 

directly with Defendant. Defendant must permit representatives of the Commission to interview 

any employee or other person affiliated with Defendant who has agreed to such an interview. The 

person interviewed may have counsel present. 

C. The Commission may use all other lawful means, including posing, through its 

representatives as consumers, suppliers, or other individuals or entities, to Defendant or any 

individual or entity affiliated with Defendant, without the necessity of identification or prior notice. 

Nothing in this Order limits the Commission’s lawful use of compulsory process, pursuant to 

Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 49, 57b-1. 

XIV. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court retains jurisdiction of this matter for purposes of 

construction, modification, and enforcement of this Order. 

SO ORDERED this  day of                      , 202__. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 
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SO AGREED AND STIPULATED: 

FOR THE PLAINTIFF: 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

M~ 
Elsie Kappler 
Josh Doan 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20580 
202.326.3622 (MK) 
202.326.2466 (EK) 
202.326.3187 (JD) 
202.326.3395 (Fax) 
mkim@ftc.gov 
ekappler@ftc.gov 
jdoan@ftc.gov 

Date: 
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y ƒ  



	
 ��
 	 		      �   �       
   		         
   
	  	  		  
  			  					   			      			         
      
?@ABCD@�EEFGHIFJKKK ELMNO�HPQ�LKR�JKKS TUD�KEOEOS VW�KKKKK XAY�KKZSK XYD�ZN[K \]YD�ZN[E BM̂\_H_̀ _a\̂JKKL̂EOEOSV_LbKKE HVV\EK VcdM�EOEOSV_L

°� �° #˛ �˙ ˜˝ $� ˜!° ˆ%ˆ˙ ˛˝% �)%%## �� *%. � !̋̋ ###$ # ˛̨ �' ## ��! �̃ % ˜̃!%� °%### ˝ " %%% $˜̃ !! �. �� # $ #### !�˙̨ %̨ $ ���˜̃̃
!�. �̇ � #̋�� ˜� �� ˜ �. �* "%� ˙%%%� $)))
/̇1/1� ˜ ˝ ˜° # !% ˝%!#%��� !%$$��#***%!#%�̋#�̇!��̃̃1". ����� % !�)## ## ��%% ���� � ˝ � � ��̇˝ � # !̋ $$$ ° #%. ˙ �� ˜̃... ��˜̃****%% *" �˜. �*�̃̃ ####����))// '%$ !!$$$ ��� $* ˝̃. ! � � $˙ ��� !!%%% %%%** ˝ ˙. �, ˜� !##/ ����� ! ) ˜�� % %. ��* � � " ��� !̇˜̃ ) $%% $�+ # %���&) ° %̋ �̃%̇̇. � ���� %� ˜ ( $. . ��� # ��� �̃ �* %� ## ˛% ��. �$̃ %% ˜# *

%%%% �� ��������
. �̃ ��! �̃*

Case 2:23-cv-04735-ENV-LGD Document 7-1 Filed 06/27/23 Page 36 of 51 PageID #: 103 

ˆ˙̋ �̨̇ °̃ !"#�̃$� ˛̋!%�#%$� °̃ !"# $�"&̃ �̃$�̂ $̃%'̃ˆ˙̋!������������ !̇ˆ%#̆�̇!'�̋!"�%�!"�̋̃�!��˙(̨��!�̋�"̋�̇�"�%#���")%�"�̇�!�#�̂˝̆��#̋ !̌�̃*�̂ "̨̋+̨%°̃ˆˆ%$°̋ �%°" !̋°� ˝̨ ,̇%#*$̃ˆ�̇!(�°̃ˆ-̋ "̇̃̋!�̃*#°)�̇ °̃ !"#�$�'ˆ˙̋ �˙̂ %˘̃$/-1��"%$!%" $̃"°˛ '̇'$ #%#̆�̇ !'�̋!"!"̋ ˙(̨ "̋̇ "%�")%#̃%$�°°"̨̋̃*"̃.%$!/!-̃,̇#�̂�1̋!+/"̇̋#̋.$̂˙1/#̂0̋%�̋1#3�°��")*#"%̇̃�̋�̨̇̃�#�!'�%'�̃�̨̃$�(°�%*#�����$̃̂#̆%�%̃+#$̨̆�%"̇̋#!+%̨+��!%̋-!"�%!°"��̃̋+#̃̂ˆ%$)!%̂ %#!%"̋�#%"$!)̨̃°*"%̋�̇'"*)̨̃�̃̇�%-#��̨�$%̇+�°!,$""�)$̃#2̃%"!̋�$'*̋̇%°%!!�',̂#̇"�̋%#̋̃!�"*̋$��̨̇#�0!̂%�'"-̃%�$#$̃�%�$̂°̃̇#"",̋̃%$-!#4")̇!*�.%/0�̨�̃(1�!%.(̇/��$#*1̋!̆�!̃"'%)$%�%$-�"!̃")'%*̆�$̨!̋̇*�#�&#"%)��̋̃#*�"°"̋̃)"̂ˆ˝%̨%�̆�̋ !ˆ+̋""%'$'̋�#̋�̃!!"�̇̂ %*"%$#!"�)"̃�$%�*$̃̇$*!�̇°!!%̃�("̃��*̂˜�"̇"!$%(%5$̃")̇!"̇°*!�.̃
)/̌̋�#̇�̇°$�̋%̂%̃(1
#̨$°�̂+%�̃#
..%̇/�̇!
%�̨�$$%
°'%#*
11°"°̋̆,
��"̃̋"!"%̃"̋̃°)#%
!"$̃!"
%�!#-"̃!(
'
˙̋°
$̃!#$2"
%"�̋%")
*̃'#*̂,̇%̨%%̆!̂52
!�̋!°$̋#̋
'*"�#!"5̋�̇%̨$"̃,�)�̇
!̂%"̋̋"
"�##̋)���%!̇"̇�̌!##̋""̇̆$

�̨
�
+̇,̆%̃�!$%̆$̃�
%#�$%
2̋�̂˝�̂+!̋̃̃#$!�%�̃$#'$̋%̨#̃

(!$̃!̂'̃̇!-'�"̃̂ %)%$*"%�)
!̂ �!̨̃#
�
*̇
°"$̇-&��̨̃̋-̨6"!*%̋̋̃2̃+%*'$°̋*̋°̨�"

°
%%"
"
'!̋̇�
%!°�̃
'!̃'(°"̂ˆ%�%̃��/̂˙̂̃
!̇#"1'�̇/�%$̋""!%̃%
$145!̇' !̋2 2̨%'��̃$�̂ $̃%�*̇ #̨̋*̋%'%̨%°"$̃!̋°�̂ ˙ �̨̃$�!̨ !̋%ˆ "̋%./'��̋1!��"*)%�")2̃˛̇ˆ%!°%�̃*�"%)̨ °̃"$*̃%#̋°%̂%̇7°̨̋�'̂%%��#̇̆0,%#�'"$̇$̋#,4�!0(̆��4)'̃$̋!+,%�̇$̋̃('�̆4�(0%̇̆$�+$''$̋5!,�̇!(ˇ4'̇(�+%$̋̃ '̆�̃,̇$%.�1,̇"̋!"),%8̃0̆*%!#%�°$̇ˆ#̃%$'%�̨̃̋ ��2"̨̇̃�̃%!%'�̃$�!̂,̃�$!%(+�%�$4#(̃%!̇#$+%$̋̃ '5"̋!,�./"�)%1̇ #̃�*̇%!�$##�̃-̨"�"̇̃*̋�"%)'%˙̃!*(%"!#̋%!�,̇�!(*̋2!̇'̨̋2%̋'�̇,̇,̨�$°%̃,̂ˆ˝"̇̋!",4 

�̃ $"#� "+̃.)/$%°'̇$1�#%!9̃
8°̃""$�..$//;<�!$
0̌�"̇!�̆)̨(11°&)
°��9̇%%
%��.."̇̇
/
/$'3 =��9��̃$-̃
""�*%̆̃�̂�)1�̨1̋�$%!�̋
$̃&̋5#"�
��< $�%�̇̂)̃̇'�"�"3�!°-
")!%%̃�̃(��*%'
$!!"%̃<�
%
,)2'!
"+�
�'$
*̋)̆'%'�̃�°̋$̇"!�*!���%%+
$
#!
#�"'̋!�̇%
%")
!��$'!+̋*
,̃
")#
&̇̃̇
$(
�*$%̃$!̇̆�̃"*°̇�
!"%̋#"̂�̃°!"
(
$)̋%̨̃"̃
�%'�
�̃
"̇�$!#
4°$̨̃%̃�(*�
'"°%�$"̆̇%+̃��!)̃$̇#-$̋̋#%
"$̂+%!�"
)%̇�'̇�++%
:�̋̋%!$ !
%̂+̇$$!̋%
!̋�̋##"''
�̃̃+̃%̃
'
�
%-!!'̃#$$
5(
*̂%#̇�̋$�
�̃!̨̋"̃̃"$˘
""),�̂�
!̋)̇!̃̋�#°
%#"!"̃%��%#!*
'&̋!̃%�#
%*$"°°"
*"%�"̋)
%)"̃̋!!
!
�̃
�$°̃!'"̃,$%"̋̇̆%�!�*
#
%̂˜!#̃,
+
!
")̋!�6
�
#̇�$%̃̋
°
%
!̇%$$"̨5!̇'$̃�̋"./%!1'�̇%!'("�%�>-%�̋+#̂%%'!�""̃̆�°#̃ˆˆ˝*"&̇ "$�%̃̆$̃�"$̃�̃*"̇)°%̨̋$̋�""̇%"°%)�"!)̃%̨�̃°,̃(̂ˆ˝�#%#'4#̋̃ !�̃*�#°)�̃*%!#%� 



	
��
 	 		�         
         �                 		                                                  �     		     			   	   				            � 		            	      �                            	                                	                                                       
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